

Curriculum Vitae of MATTHEW MEYER, PH.D., P.E.

30 N. Cutler Dr., #404 North Salt Lake, UT 84054 (o) (801) 936-0676 (c) (801) 831-3926

(e) MRMEYER@PE4n6.com

SYNOPSIS

With 20 years of field experience in all aspects of civil design and construction, combined with an earned PhD in Engineering, Matthew R. Meyer offers a full package of expertise in construction disputes. Dr. Meyer is a licensed professional engineer in Utah and California, a licensed general contractor, and holds energy certifications such as LEED BD + C. Dr. Meyer has experience in pavement failure analysis, contractual disputes, land development issues, utility piping analysis, fuels piping, and analysis of as-built construction as compared to contract documents. Additionally, Dr. Meyer is a recognized expert in energy modeling and energy efficient building techniques. A summary of Dr. Meyer's key career accomplishments includes the development of over 1,000,000 sf of commercial real estate space, Design and entitlement of over 1800 residential building lots, construction of nearly 500 building lots, and inspection and modeling of over 3000 homes for Energy Star compliance.

EDUCATION

Utah State University
Ph.D. Engineering Education 2015

**Dissertation: PERSISTENCE OF ENGINEERING UNDERGRADUATES*

**AT A PUBLIC RESEARCH UNIVERSITY

M.S. Civil and Environmental Engineering 1996

**Thesis: Toluene Treatment with a Fluidized Bed Bioreactor

B.S. Civil Engineering 1995

**Environmental Emphasis, Math Minor

Office: 801-936-0676

REGISTRATION

Registered Professional Engineer in Utah & California Licensed General Contractor B-100, E-100 LEED BD+C

Fax: 801-315-7802

2001-2005

EXPERIENCE

Palmer Engineering and Forensics, LLC, North Salt Lake, Utah Senior Engineer	2015 – Pres
American Water, Hill Air Force Base, Utah General Manager/Capital Facilities Manager, Water and Sewer Utility	2014-Pres
Provident Energy, Ogden, Utah Owner, Energy Modeling and Design	2009 - 2014
RKT, Ogden Utah Manager – Commercial Building Contractor	2005-2009
Wentworth Development, Salt Lake City, Utah	

EXPERT TESTIMONY

Dr. Meyer has been involved in depositions, engineering analysis, and testimony for a number of property rights and contract disputes in civil and environmental related cases.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Dr. Meyer is a member of the following technical and professional societies:

WEAU - Water Environment Association of Utah

WEF - Water Environment Federation

Partner – Residential Development Firm

AWWA - American Water Works Association

RWAU - Rural Water Users Association

SAME - Society of Military Engineers